

COIL Meeting
January 23, 2004
University of Oklahoma
Bizzell Memorial Library
Travis Room

Attendees

Name	Institution	Email
David Oberhelman	OSU	davido@okstate.edu
Cathy Adams	OBU	cathy.adams@okbu.edu
Barbara Miller	OSU	bmiller@okstate.edu
Rita Howell	TU	rita-howell@utulsa.edu
Kiem-Dung Ta	OSU	tkiem@okstate.edu
Thomas Thorisch	OSU-Tulsa	thorisc@osu-tulsa.okstate.edu
Kate Corbett	Langston	kcorbett@lunet.edu
Helen Clements	OSU	clemenh@okstate.edu
Cecy Brown	OU-SLIS	cbrown@ou.edu
Adri Edwards-Johnson	SWOSU	adri.edwards-johnson@swosu.edu
Rachel Butler	OKCCC	rbutler@okccc.edu
Jay Ramanjulu	OKCCC	jramanjulu@okccc.edu
Ben Johnson	ECU	benjohnson@mailclerk.ecok.edu
Jason Dupree	SWOSU	jason.dupree@swosu.edu
Janet Croft	OU	jbcroft@ou.edu
Dona Davidson	OSU-Tulsa	ddona@osu-tulsa.okstate.edu
Lina Ortega	OU	lortega@ou.edu
Nancy Littlejohn	OU	nlittlejohn@ou.edu

Guest Presenters

L. Dee Fink	OU	dfink@ou.edu	
Jane Bowerman	OU	bowerman@ou.edu	http://faculty-staff.ou.edu/B/Jane.L.Bowerman-1/

COIL Business Meetings Minutes

David Oberhelman introduced the 2004 officers

Chair: David Oberhelman

Co-Chair: Kate Corbett

Secretary: Adri Edwards-Johnson

Board Members: Dona Davidson; Kiem-Dung Ta

Webmaster: Kelly Brown (kbrown@usao.edu)

David wants everyone to be sure to visit the COIL web site at <http://okacrl.okstate.edu/coil/>
Also, if you haven't already signed up for the COIL yahoo discussion group please be sure to visit <http://groups.yahoo.com/group/coil-listserv/> and register. If you have questions regarding the yahoo group please contact the group administrator Jason Dupree (jason.dupree@swosu.edu)

There was discussion to sign up all ACRL, OLA-LED, and OLA-UCD members to the COIL group as well—but no firm decision was made.

The **next COIL meeting will be MARCH 26**, potentially at Rose State. David will contact Melissa Huffman to see if she will speak as to how Rose State promotes their bibliographic instruction program. When the date gets closer further information will be sent out to the group.

Meeting/Programs/Workshop Ideas:

~ Persuasion Techniques

How to persuade faculty to utilize library instruction more thoroughly in both for student and faculty development

~ Promotion

<See the March 26 meeting for more information>

~ Library Instruction Techniques Workshop

Guest presenters would demonstrate a library instruction session. The group would then discuss strong and weak points of the presentation. This workshop could be held in August prior to the beginning of classes. Other groups that may be interested in participating would be ACRL, OLA-LED, OLA-UCD, and OASLMS. If you are interested in presenting an instruction segment please contact David Oberhelman.